

Bellamy, Latrea

From: COA Extensions
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 11:07 AM
To: Bellamy, Latrea
Subject: FW: State v. Allen Stone

From: Emily A. Bryson [mailto:ebryson@sccid.sc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 8:26 AM
To: COA Extensions
Cc: Sharon A. Graham; Wanda H. Carter; 'Angela Bennett'; 'Selliott@scag.gov'
Subject: State v. Allen Stone

Clerk's Office

South Carolina Court of Appeals

Re: The State v. Allen Stone

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

The Initial Brief of Appellant and Designation of Matter in the above case are due to be served and filed with the Court today. However, due to my heavy work-load, I am requesting a thirty day extension in which to serve and file this brief.

By copy of this email, I am informing Salley Elliott, Esquire, of the Attorney General's office of my request.

Sincerely,

Wanda H. Carter

Deputy Chief Appellate Defender

WHC/eab

Emily Bryson

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense

Appellate Division

1330 Lady Street, Suite 401

PO Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29201-1589

(803) 734-1330 - Telephone

(803) 734-1397 - Fax